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MEMORANDUM
TO: Programs, Projects and Operations Subcommittee
FROM: Martin P. Cleveland, Construction Engineer

SUBJECT: Missouri River Levee System Unit R-613
US HWY 34 Nebraska Approach to Missouri River
Nebraska Department of Roads Agreement

DATE: June 1, 2011

Enclosed is a copy of a proposed Nebraska Department of Roads (NDOR), Sarpy
County and District agreement to temporarily relocate and rebuild the referenced levee
that intersects the planned US HWY 34 embankment near the planned Missouri River
bridge. Also enclosed is a location map.

District and Corps of Engineers staff have reviewed the levee modification plans and
are working with NDOR on US HWY 34 plan changes to ensure levee safety is
maintained.

It is Management’s recommendation that the Subcommittee recommend to the
Board of Directors that the General Manager be authorized to execute an
agreement with Nebraska Department of Roads and Sarpy County for the US
HWY 34 project subject to form as approved by District Legal Counsel.
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